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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100316 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@Jatt.com Yes 
i CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraeerwcenturylink.com Yes 
i FairPoint Communications TL719 lwoodrmfairpoint.com Yes 
' Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie. mccall@frontiercorp. com Yes 

Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC WayneGSO@windstream.net No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 

• NEFCOM TL715 dnobles(tv.townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 I bhall@smartcity. com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@Jtdstelecom. com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@.verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 8/27/20 I 0 at I :51:51 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 1:52PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 037768) 

Attachments: 07147-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/27/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100316 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
Century Link TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

1 Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie. mccall@lfrontiercorp.com Yes 

1 
Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC WayneGSO@windstream.net No I 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
• NEFCOM TL7I5 dnobles@townes.net Yes 

Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes I 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes i 

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes I 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bet!)'ej. wi II is@windstream. com Yes 

Printed on 8/24120 I 0 at I :32:20 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 1:33PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 198222) 

Attachments: 07008-10.pdf 

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

8/24/2010 
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--,- FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100316 
! 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

! DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee(aJatt.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 

l£airPoint Communications TL719 lwood(alfairpoint.com Yes 
t FrontierCommunications of the South, LLC TL732 , angie.mccall(aJfrontiercorp.com Yes 

Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC WayneGSO(alwindstream.net No 
LJ:tsrelecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
• NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 

Smart City Telecom TL731 Jbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@.verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. wi llis(aJwindstream.com Yes 

Printed on 7/2812010 at 4:09:22 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 4:08PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 435593) 

Attachments: 06137-10.pdf 

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

7/28/2010 
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Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COM MISSION 
DIRECTOilY 

Akerman Law Firm (I 0) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 _pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
Ausley Law Firm ( lOa) jwahlen@auslcy.com No 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
Diane L. Peters diane.peters@globalcrossing.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL7 19 lwood@fairpoint.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 k.hoffman(t"i)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffman@fp l.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Ot) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cheryl martin@chpk.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company george bachman@chpk.com No 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mccall@)frontiercorp.com No 
Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC WayneGSO@windstream.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
1-lolland & Knight LLP ( l Ob) kevin.cox@)hklaw.com No 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS I20 maryannh@itstelecom.net No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL7 12 donnam@itstelecom.net No 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwatcr.com No 
Lake Uti li ty Services, Inc. _pcfl ynn@u i water. com No 
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09c) fself@lawfla.com No 
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net No 
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@)leg.state. fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) john.burnett@pgnmai l.com No 
R. Edward Price ted. price@globalcrossing. com No 
Radey Law Firm (I 0) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood lOb) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No 
Skadden Law Firm jbeahn@skadden.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com No 
T-Mobi le South LLC Michele.Thomas@T-Mobile.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
TDS Tclecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No 
Technologies Management, Inc. ( I Oa) Rnorton@tminc.com No 
Tierra Verde Uti lities, Inc. SU682 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
Uti lities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 pcflynn@)uiwater.com No 
Verizon (IOALP) de.oroark@verizon.com No 
Verizon Avenue Corp. TX 134 joan.m.engler@verizon.com No 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7 16 bettye.j . wi II is(ci)wi ndstream.com No 

Printed on 7/ 112010 at 12:24:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 01,201012:27 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii iD = 626959) 

Attachments: JUL 13-1 0-AGN.pdf 

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

711 /2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

lfluhlicJi.er&tt.e Olnmmi55hnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SH liMA RD OAK 80t:LE:VARD 

TALLAHASSU£, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & l<~ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

AGENDA: 

}Eiu:blk~mrite Cl!:ommissitm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

June 30, 2010 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~~c__ 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) "' ~ Ji 
Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) fi V?yn 1J11'-
Application for Certificate to Provide Pay Telephone Service 

7113/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100316.RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Application for Certificate to Provide Pay Telephone Service 
on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. 
NO. COMPANYNAME NO. 

100316-TC Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC 8794 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
and 364.3375, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders 
must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee if the certificate is active during any 
portion of the calendar year. A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return Notice will be mailed each 
December to the entity listed above for payment by January 30. 

}fH3l:J 
NOISSHiHO:; 

+Jf'J:ZIWd O£Nnro~ 

'\Q ~' .. : ... -: :.J ,\ ,·~J,...'CJI-1 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:56PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 337954) 

Attachments: Recommendation 05399-10.pdf 

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

6/30/2010 



COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
A NN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

Public Service Commission 

June 1, 2010 TIVi7 
Jt\DMlN '~S~Il{,A b 

Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC 
Wayne Beauchamp 
7300 NE Ginnie Springs Road 
High Springs, FL 32643 

Re: Docket No. 100316-TC 

Dear Mr. Beauchamp: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide pay telephone 
service by Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC, which was filed in this office on June 4, 2010, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,;=~ 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to ~"') 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. -•· 

... 

Office of Commission Clerk 

OJ 
r-... 

I 

("'.J 

- r-;_ ... 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action f Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/fwww.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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Office of Convnission Clerl' 

Docket No. 100316-TC Date Docketed: 06/04/2010 Title: Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service 
by Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC. 

Company: Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC 

Official Filing Date: ----­
last Day to Suspend: 
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Expiration: 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Docket No. 100316-TC Date Docketed: 06/04/2010 Title: Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service 
by Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC. 

Company: Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC 
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Last Day to Suspend: 
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